



# Adelina Dopico

UI DESIGNER & CREATIVE CODER

Hello,

My name is Adelina Dopico and after graduating in Media and Communication I can count 4 years of experience working on Visual and UI topics at different e-commerce startups.

My passions are branding and visual communication in the digital field.

In order to continue developing my skills I decided to study, parallel to my job, coding at the Mediadesign Hochschule in Berlin.

After, I could put the knowledge into practice in different web projects.

## Visit me

[www.adelinadopico.com](http://www.adelinadopico.com)

## Contact me

[hello@adelinadopico.com](mailto:hello@adelinadopico.com)

## Why should we work together?

Passion to achieve great results

Agile, team player, goal oriented

Problem solver at heart

## Interests

creativity, new technologies, art, photography, design, movies, culture

## Experience

**Commandante Berlin**  
Berlin  
sept 2019-present

**Visual-UI/UX designer**  
Design of interfaces for brands and development and optimization of websites using platforms like webflow and wordpress

**Home24**  
Berlin  
may 2015-feb 2019

**Visual/UI designer**  
UI design and coding of brand landing pages and web components, development of design guidelines, logo design and campaign design.

**Westwing Home & Living**  
München  
april 2014-dec 2014

**Intern Visual/UI design**  
Design and implementation of different visuals (e.g: landing pages, infographics) for content marketing purposes.

## Education

**Mediadesign Hochschule**  
2016

**Webdesign**  
HTML5 & CSS3

**University of Vigo**  
2008-2012

**Adverstising and PR**  
Bachelor & Master

**University of Passau**  
2010/2011

**Media and Communication**  
Erasmus Program

## Technical skills

Photoshop	After Effects	Figma	HTML5
Illustrator	InDesign	Sketch	css3

## Activities and courses

Udemy	UX design fundamentals
Julia Lettinger	Design Thinking Crashkurs

## Languages

Spanish		English	
Galician		German	